BOARD BRIEFS

Dr. Diane L. Frost, Superintendent



Asheboro City Schools

...the subject is excellence!

February 10, 2011

Opening

Chairman Gidget Kidd called the meeting to order and welcomed all in attendance.

Mr. Kyle Lamb gave the invocation. Mathis Curtis and Daya Woodard, 4th grade students at McCrary Elementary, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Board unanimously approved the meeting agenda.

Special Recognition and Presentations

Ms. Carla Freemyer recognized the Randolph Hospital Community Health Foundation for the various grants awarded to Asheboro City Schools over the years. Ms. April Thornton, Community Health Foundation President, accepted a Certificate of Appreciation.

McCrary Elementary staff members recognized their school volunteers from First United Methodist Church, parent volunteers, and Mustang Buddies.

Public Comments

Chairman Kidd opened the floor to public comments; no one signed up to address the Board.

Consent Agenda

The following items under the Consent Agenda were approved:

*Approval of Minutes – January 13, 2011and February 5, 2011

*Audit Contract for 2010-2011

*Surplus Sale Items

*Personnel

Appointments

Name	School/Subject	Date
Lucas, Robin	Loflin/Secretary	3/1/2011
LeRoy, Emily	Asheboro High/	2/21/11
	Instructional Assistant	
Needham,	Early Childhood Dev.	2/07/11
Kathryn	Center/Occupational Th	nerapist
Baisley, Brandi	Substitute	2/14/11
Bell, Diane	Substitute	2/14/11
Braswell,	Substitute	2/14/11
Kaitlin		

Appointments		
Name	School/Subject	Date
Cowan, Linda	Substitute	2/14/11
Gravett,	Substitute	2/14/11
Jaclyn		
Little, Eric	Substitute	2/14/11
Long, Caitlin	Substitute	2/14/11
Nassar,	Substitute	2/14/11
Phyllis		
Russell,	Substitute	2/14/11
Tammie		
Singleton,	Substitute	2/14/11
Megan		
Spencer, Heidi	Substitute	2/14/11
Trogdon,	Substitute	2/14/11
Melanie		

Administrative Contract

Name	School/Subject	Date
Allgood,	Central Office/Asst.	7/1/1 1 to
Timothy	Superintendent of	6/30/14
	Human Resources	

Action Items

Board members approved a request to use Memorial Day as an inclement weather makeup day in the remaining 2010-2011 school year. Use of this holiday would be an absolute last resort after using four other days that have been designated as makeup days.

Dr. Tim Allgood presented the 2012-2013 Calendar as recommended by the Calendar Committee for board approval. Board members unanimously approved the calendar as presented. School will begin for students on August 27 and end June 7.

Members of the Board approved a 2011 Career & Technical Education Strategic Plan introduced to them at their Winter Retreat on February 5. It is aligned with Asheboro City Schools 2011 Strategic Plan.

Superintendent's Report/Calendar of Events

Ms. Freemyer shared the Calendar of Events highlighting the following: SACS Accreditation visit, February 14-16; District Spelling Bee, February 22;

All County Honor Band, February 25; FAN Workshop for 8th grade parents, February 28; Evening of Excellence, March 14; FAN workshop for 5th grade parents, March 28; and Teacher of the Year Banquet, May 19.

Ms. Freemyer noted the following *Points of Pride*: Middle School Science Fair; Asheboro High School DECA Team – multiple awards at District competition; All-State Chorus participants – 5 from Asheboro High School; All-District Band – 2 from Asheboro High School and 1 from North Asheboro Middle; Senior Boards; and Academically or Intellectually Gifted Student Service Project.

Board Operations

Chairman Kidd suggested members of the Board might wish to move the June 16 board meeting back to its original date, June 9 since Graduation will now be held on June 10 instead of June 9 due to inclement weather the school system experienced recently. The Board unanimously approved moving the meeting back to June 9.

Chairman Kidd provided the Board with two dates for professional development: May 9, 5:30pm and June 30, 5:30pm. Both meetings will be held at the Professional Development Center.

Ms. Linda Cranford shared information she received while attending the Federal Relations Network Conference in Washington, DC.

<u>Adjournment</u>

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:35pm.

Board Briefs is a publication of the Superintendent's Office Dr. Diane Frost, Superintendent Kathy Moore, Executive Assistant